City or CROSSVILLE
392 North Main Street
CROSSVILLE, TENNESSEE 38555~4477

TEL (931) 484-5113
FAX (931) 484-7713

MEMO

TO: Greg Wood, City Manager

FROM: Billy Martin, Manager
City of Crossville, Utility Maintenance

DATE: March 28, 2022
RE: Grinder pump annual bid
Due to the increase of materials and shipping, the companies that have been awarded the

annual bid for grinder pumps have informed me they are unable to honor the annual bid
prices. The rise in cost per company is as follows:

2021-22 Annual Bid New Cost
Water & Waste Equipment Hydromatic $3,698.00 $4,972.00
Field’s Engineering Liberty $3,716.00 $4,479.15

Cost difference per unit
Water & Waste Equipment $1,274.00 per unit (Mareh only)
Field’s Engineering $763.15 per unit

Water & Waste Equipment informed me the price of $4,972.00 is good only for the month of
March. The price will be increased again in April to $5.097.00.

The above prices are still at an order of 10 units per order and not set.



